April 9, 1962

John He. Trigg

Pe. O« Box 520

Roswell, New Mexico

Attention: Vietorisa D. Sancheg

Re: Allowable Assignment
Fed. A-Well #10-3 Unit--S
Sec. 3"16"30 North Sq. Lake
Eddy Cornty, New lMexico

Gentlemen:

By your lstter of April é, 1962 you reporied that you had not
received supplements assigning allowable to the sub’sct well for
Yarch and April of this year. In checking our records we find March
supplement No. A-57 for 36 barrels of oil per day or 612 for the month
and April supplement No. A-6 for 35 barrels of oil per day or 1050
for the month. These supplements were prepared and mailed quite some
time apart and it would appear that at least one of them should have
reached your office.

We have called Continental Pipeline Company conforming these
supplements. If you need copies of the same please so request by
return mail.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Re Lo STAMETS
RLS/iw Geologist
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